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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2006 08:26 AM
To: jhbnyc@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Paravauxite

This email is your weekly reminder of new minerals added to my web site. Per your request,
this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $75</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $75-2000</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Mushistonite var. Cuprocassiterite from Etta Tin Mine, South Dakota
- Fluorite and Quartz from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire
- Diopside from Peak Laila, Gilgit District, Northern Areas, Pakistan
- Rutile and Hematite from Novo Horizonte, Bahia, Brazil
- Tetrahedrite, Quartz, Chalcopyrite, Pyrite from Boston & Tintic Mine, Utah
- Microcline from Bumpus Quarry, Albany, Oxford County, Maine
- Vanadinite var. Endlichite from Ahumada Mine, Sierra Los Lamentos, Chihuahua, Mexico
- Paravauxite* from Llallagua, Potosi, Bolivia
- Quartz var. Smoky with Dolomite from Cavnic (Kapnik), Maramures, Romania
- Lazurite* var. Lapis Lazuli from Firgamu Village, Sar-e-Sang, Afghanistan

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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